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Watkins, Seth

From: FN-OMB-FOIA <OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 10:10 AM
To: Watkins, Seth
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Good Morning: 
 
This email acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) dated July 1, 2014, which was received in OMB’s FOIA office on July 9, 2014.  Your request has been 
logged in and is being processed.  For your reference, the OMB FOIA number is 14-130. 
 
Sincerely, 
Dionne Hardy 
 
From: Watkins, Seth [mailto:sawatkins@steptoe.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 3:08 PM 
To: FN-OMB-FOIA 
Subject: FOIA Request 
 
Please see the attached FOIA request. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Seth Watkins 
 
 
Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D. 
Steptoe & Johnson LLP 
1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-1795 
Tel. 202-429-8090 
Direct FAX 202-261-0548 
Main FAX 202-429-3902 
Email sethwatkins@steptoe.com 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from 
disclosure.  If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly 
prohibited.  If you think that you have received this email message in error, please email the sender at 
"sethwatkins@steptoe.com."  Thank you. 
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